

DECEMBER 4, 1996

PRESENT: CARLTON CANDAGE, VINAL PENDEXTER, AND WILLIAM PEASE.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM.
2. HOWARD LORD WOULD LIKE TO RENT THE HALL FOR A NIKKEN ON WELLNESS MEETING. THE RENT WOULD BE THE SAME AS ALWAYS. ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY RENT AND ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY DEPOSIT.
3. DENISE LORING WOULD LIKE TO HAVE A BENEFIT DANCE FOR TRACEY MCINNIS HERE AT THE HALL. CARLTON HAS ALREADY EXPLAINED TO HER THAT SHE WOULD NEED AN INSURANCE BINDER AND THE RENT WOULD BE ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY AND ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY DEPOSIT.
4. DEPT OF DEFENSE SENT US SOME INFORMATION ABOUT FUNDING FOR FLOODING. VINAL WILL GIVE THIS TO JEAN TO SHARE WITH BOBBY TO SEE IF THIS IS ANYTHING FOR US.
5. RECIEVED A NOTICE FROM COUNTY COMMISIONERS THAT THEY NEED OUR 96 ASSESORS FORM. NEED TO SEND THIS TO THEM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
6. RECIEVED A LETTER FROM DEP THAT THEY APPROVED THE BIDS FOR THE RT.5 SEWAR PROJECTS, FOR CLAYTON PARKER AND RICHARD LEONHARTT.
7. RECIEVED CONTRACTS FROM THE STATE TO SIGN FOR HOUSING ASSISTANCE. THESE WILL BE SIGNED ON THURSDAY NIGHT'S MEETING.
8. SCHEDULE MARK CALL TO COME IN TO TALK ABOUT THE ACO POSITION.
9. HAVE DENNIS LOWD COME INTO NEXT MEETING TO FIND OUT HOW MANY NEW MEMBERS WE WILL NEED AND FOR WHAT POSITONS FOR THE FAIRGROUNDS COMM.
10. MOTION TO ADJOURN. SECONDED. VOTE 3-0.

PAGE # 2

11. MEETING ENDED AT 7:30 PM.